

Message

From: Chris Ciaravino [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=8F9EE5C0ADFA45739EEDB7072D93BF38-CHRIS CIARA]
Sent: 2017-08-09 9:14:51 AM
To: 'Macpherson, Robin (ENERGY)' [Robin.Macpherson@ontario.ca]
CC: Joyce Poon [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3093c75378834fd195c6a07d2c0aded1-Joyce Poon]
Subject: RE: OFHP Modelling
Flag: Follow up

Hi Robin

Thank you for following-up with me regarding the model. Unfortunately I was out of the office yesterday and may only have time tomorrow to go through the model. I will try to provide you comments by end of day Thursday and will let you know if I see any issues with how the bills are modelled.

Chris

From: Macpherson, Robin (ENERGY) [mailto:Robin.Macpherson@ontario.ca]
Sent: August 09, 2017 8:58 AM
To: Chris Ciaravino
Subject: RE: OFHP Modelling

Hi Chris, just following up to see if you have any comments on the model?

Thanks,
Robin

From: Macpherson, Robin (ENERGY)
Sent: August 1, 2017 2:35 PM
To: 'Chris Ciaravino'; Joyce Poon
Subject: RE: OFHP Modelling

Folks, heading over to you now. I'll bring a laptop but see attached latest version in case I can't load.

<< File: GA Financing - by RPP period 170801 - SHARED WITH IESO.xlsm >>

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Chris Ciaravino [mailto:Chris.Ciaravino@ieso.ca]
Sent: July 26, 2017 4:16 PM
To: Chris Ciaravino; Macpherson, Robin (ENERGY); Joyce Poon
Subject: OFHP Modelling
When: August 1, 2017 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).
Where: 1808 Meeting Room

Robin – I've re-scheduled to Tuesday, hopefully this fits within your availability

Chris

For all visitors:

Please arrive on the 16 floor and let reception know you are here. Someone will come to greet you shortly.

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.